From: Mimi Arvizu <marvizu@gavilan.edu>

Date: May 21, 2012 9:30:18 AM PDT

To: all <all@gavilan.edu>

Subject: Fwd: PowerPoint 2010/2007, Windows 7 & Learning Styles Resources
Reply-To: Jane Maringer <jmaringer@gavilan.edu>

To all Faculty and Staff,

Hi! I've finished updating the PowerPoint 2010 Quick Tips page for your
resource. I also wanted to share my Windows 7 Online Workbook that I use with my
students (ignore the quizzes). I've also added some newer information to the
Learning: Styles, Strategies & Outcomes website that a couple of faculty have
contributed to in the past (and still can). I'm keeping the PowerPoint 2007
Quick Tips website active in case you haven't upgraded yet. The links are listed
below and on the TLC website under Resources. I wanted to share these with you
before the summer break.

Enjoy!Jane

Microsoft PowerPoint 2010 Quick Tips Page
http://hhh.gavilan.edu/jmaringer/PowerPoint2010/ppttips2010.html

Windows 7 Online Workbook

http://hhh.gavilan.edu/jmaringer/Windows7/index.html

Microsoft PowerPoint 2007 Quick Tips Page
http://hhh.gavilan.edu/jmaringer/PowerPoint2007/ppttips2007.html

Learning: Styles, Strategies & Outcomes

http://hhh.gavilan.edu/jmaringer/learningstyles.html



